MADISON AVENUE (710-712) " Baltimore

West side of Madison between St. Mary's
and Orchard Streets.

Ca. 1885 what had been the side yard of
a house at neighboring #714 Madison Avenue
was built over, and in 1886 _the city dir-
ectory listed Mary Calwell [ (1530 - )]
as a milliner at #710, where she remained
until 1910, and where other hands carried
on the "Calwell Millinery Shop" until 1932.
After that #H10 was laundry, a furniture
(Continued next card)




MADISON AVENUE (710-712) (Card 2)
Baltimore

store and a dental laboratory before being
demolished, along with the rest of its ...
block, for a street realignment in the
mid-1970s.

The buildingl!s big claim to notice. lay
in its having served, from 1892 to 1897, as
the first home of the University School, a
preparatory academy founded by William
Staples Marston T(1854-1926)), Harvard, '76

which gained consi able local applause as
(Continued next card)
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'Marston's University School' until its
final expiration at a Riderwood address
in 1932. :

-Engelhardt's Baltimore, Maryland : the

21-22 Li11.}] and page 171 [ill.
pattially visibie at 1eft_]






